McNabb, Jim

From: Dell (please do not reply) <automated_email@dell.com> on behalf of Dell Inc.
<dell_automated_email@dell.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:50 AM

To: McNabb, Jim

Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information -3000175253113

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

You have saved an eQuote 3000175253113

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store.
This will be held for 30 days and will expire on 05/31/2024

Your eQuote has been sent to:
Emailed to: jmcnabb@truman.edu
jmcnabb®@truman.edu

To retrieve this eQuote

Login to Premier

Sign in to Truman State University

Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 3000175253113

eQuote Name OptiPlex tower 7020
Saved By jmcnabb®@truman.edu
eQuote Description

Authorized Buyer

Notes/Comments

Account Name Truman State University

Contract Code C000000979569

Contract Name Dell Midwestern Higher Education Compact (MHEC)

Master Agreement

Customer Agreement # MHEC-04152022

eQuote Summary
Description Quantity Unit Price Subtotal
OptiPlex tower 7020 32gb of 1 $1,093.47 $1,093.47

RAM +HDMI Port



eQuote Subtotal

Shipping*

Shipping Discount*

eQuote Total*

$1,093.47

$0.00
$0.00

$1,093.47

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Note: Your order may contain one or more items which are billed on a recurring basis. See Important Notes for details on
your specific offering and, for customers with auto-renewing subscriptions, how to turn off automatic renewal.

eQuote Details

Description

rcrc975810-7830819 | OptiPlex tower 7020 32gb
of RAM +HDMI Port

Module

OptiPlex Tower
(Plus 7020)

Processor

Operating
System

Microsoft Office
Memory
Hard Drive

Additional Hard
Drive
3rd Storage

Raid
Connectivity

Video Card
Chassis Options

Power Cord

Optical Drive

Optical Software

Additional
Storage Devices -
Media Reader

Description

OptiPlex Tower Plus 7020

Intel® Core™ i7 14700 vPro® (33 MB cache, 20 cores,
28 threads, up to 5.3 GHz Turbo)

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese, French,
Spanish

No Microsoft Office License Included - 30 day Trial
Offer Only

32 GB, 2 x 16 GB, DDR5

M.2 2280 512GB PCle NVMe SSD Class 40

No Additional Hard Drive
No Additional Hard Drive
NO RAID

Intel® Graphics
OptiPlex Tower Plus with 260W Bronze Power Supply
System Power Cord (US)

8x DVD+/-RW 9.5mm ODD

CyberLink Media Suite Essentials for Windows OS and
DVD Drive (without Media)

No Media Card Reader

Quantity

Product
Code

GBC1VF5
G1QF3VG
GO10VWE

GC70FJV
GAPIKS7

GGU2Z70

G780XKR
G780XKR
GX5Q06T

GZQDA24
GOJK1NI
GA5894N

GT25NMR

GWNM30Y

GW2K1D6

Price
$1,093.47

Sku ID
[210-BLDN] 1
[338-CNCK] 146
[619-ARSB] 11
[658-BCSB] 1002
[370-BBQG] 3
[400-BQRY] .
[773-BBBC]
[401-AANH] 637
[401-AANH] 54
[817-BBBN] 1009
[490-BBFG] 6
[329-BJYQ] 116
[450-AA0J] 20
[325-BDLS] 1
[429-ABFH]
[658-BBTV] 597
[379-BBHM] 10



Wireless
Wireless Driver

Serial Port
Adapter

Additional Video
Ports

Keyboard

Mouse
Back Cover

External
Speakers

Non-Microsoft
Application
Software

Operating
System Recovery
Options

ENERGY STAR
Documentation

System
Monitoring
Options

Placemat
EAN/UPC Labels
TPM Security

Shipping Material

Label

Hard Drive
Cables and
Brackets

Intel
Responsiveness
Technologies

Processor Label

Transportation
from ODM to
region

Protect your new
PC

Network
Adapters (NIC)

Add-in Cards

Stands and
Mounts

Adapter
FGA Module

Systems
Management

Speakers

Windows
AutoPilot

EPEAT 2018
ICPS

Service

No Wireless LAN Card

None

No PCle add-in-card

Optional HDMI Port

Dell Multimedia Wired Keyboard - KB216 Black - US
English

Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black)

No Cable Cover

No External Speaker

Dell Additional Software

0S-Windows Media Not Included

ENERGY STAR Qualified

Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide
(English/French Multi-language)

Watch Dog SRV

Quick Start Guide
Print on Demand Label
Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled)

Shipping Material

Regulatory Label for OptiPlex Tower Plus 7020 260W
PSU

M.2 Caddy

Intel® Rapid Storage Technology Driver
Intel® Core™ i7 Processor Label

Standard shipment

No anti-virus software

No Additional Network Card Selected (Integrated NIC
included)

No Additional Add In Cards
No Stand or Mount

No Additional Cable
No FGA

No vPro® support
Internal Speaker
No AutoPilot

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Silver)
No ICPS

3Y Basic Onsite Service after remote diagnosis with
Hardware-Only Support

G82WYOJ
GQMKF4C

GVEYOQ7

GP509BQ

GZDPBC1

GWDQT30
GDT2C7Z

GTNM7E2

G71ROQM

GLA90Q1

G6J34SM

G7RBOGY

GU1BEH4

G8CH9QG
GLBM3TR
GJMDKT6

G8EICQW

GYE3FZX

GGPQIML

GAC78TL

G3P1WL7

GQT8IGC

GD4K19S

GIMQCN3
GNV4J7Q
GJO5ZSE

GIXOL8M
NOFGA

G5E7Y41
GR0O68XC
GYEO2AP

GTZOE2H
GJ5LQFG

NBD3

[555-BKHY]
[340-AFMQ]

[492-BBFF]

[382-BBLO]

[580-ADJC]

[570-ABIE]
[325-BCZQ]

[817-BBBC]

[634-CHFP]

[620-AALW]

[387-BBLW]

[340-AGIK]

[379-BFMR]

[340-DMRT]
[389-BDQH]
[329-BBJL]

[389-BBUU]
[340-CNZU]

[389-FGLS]

[575-BBKX]

[658-BFSK]

[340-CUEQ]

[800-BBIO]

[650-AAAM]

[555-BBJO]
[382-BBHX]
[575-BBBI]

[379-BBCY]
[817-BBBB]

[631-BBRD]
[520-AARD]
[340-CKSZ]

[379-BDTO]
[650-BBBG]

[812-3886]
[812-3887]

19

698

495

4

12
376

200095

1003

200013

122

21

39

60
292
297

465

676

705

707

749

200080

1014

13

583

558

592
572

49

18

291

200331
141

29



eQuote Subtotal $1,093.47

Shipping* $0.00
Shipping Discount* $0.00
eQuote Total* $1,093.47

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Let's connect. ﬁ [‘j

Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any
orders arising from such errors. The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.

Subscription Customers: If your order includes a recurring billing subscription, you authorize Dell to charge your payment
method on file on a recurring basis. You may opt out of automatic renewal or update payment information at any time through
the web portal used to manage your subscription. Offer specific subscription terms for details (Commercial; Consumer).

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com

© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682




